Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 1st December, 2020

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
as a:

Virtual Meeting on Zoom
on Tuesday, 1st December, 2020

at 10.00 am.
Georgina Blakemore
Chief Executive
Democratic Services Democratic Services (Direct Line 01992 564243)
Officer: Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors M Sartin (Chairman), S Heather, C P Pond and J M Whitehouse

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING WILL BE RUN AS A VIRTUAL MEETING AND IS
OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS TO ATTEND REMOTELY.

WEBCASTING/FILMING NOTICE (VIRTUAL MEETINGS)

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the
Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or
part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection
Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the
Council’s published policy.

Therefore by participating in this virtual meeting, you are consenting to being filmed
and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or
training purposes. If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured
they should ensure that their video setting throughout the virtual meeting is turned off
and set to audio only.

In the event that technical difficulties interrupt the virtual meeting that cannot be
overcome, the Chairman may need to adjourn the meeting.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Corporate Communications
Manager on 01992 564039.




Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 1 December 2020

1. WEBCASTING ANNOUNCEMENT

1. This virtual meeting is to be webcast. Members are reminded of the need to unmute
before speaking.

2. The Chairman will read the following announcement:

“l would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the
internet (or filmed) and will be capable of repeated viewing (or another use by such
third parties).

Please could | also remind Members of the Public who have registered to speak that
they will be admitted to the meeting at the appropriate time.

Please also be aware that if technical difficulties interrupt the meeting that cannot be
overcome, | may need to adjourn the meeting.”

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To declare interests in any item on this agenda.
4. PROCEDURES FOR THE CONDUCT OF A VIRTUAL MEETING (Pages 5 - 6)

Please find attached the revised procedures for holding and attending a virtual
meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee.

5. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 7 - 12)
To note the adopted procedure for the conduct of business by the Sub-Committee.

6. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - CHURCHGATE FARM FOODS LTD,
UNIT 5, MAYFIELDS FARM, SHEERING ROAD, HARLOW CM17 0JP (Pages
13 - 54)

To consider the attached report for a new premises licence.

7. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - QUALITY AND EXCELLENCE LTD,
12 FOREST DRIVE, THEYDON BOIS CM16 7EY (Pages 55 - 96)

To consider the attached report for a new premises licence.

8. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - CAFE CARIBBEAN, 262 HIGH
ROAD, LOUGHTON IG10 1RB (Pages 97 - 148)

To consider the attached report for a new premises licence.
9. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government

Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 1 December 2020

information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
Nil Nil Nil

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers: Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the
Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

General Procedures for Virtual Licensing Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(@) The virtual meetings are to be webcast as appropriate.

(b) They will be held on the Zoom application. All persons (officers, applicants and
objectors) will have to join the virtual meeting.

(c) There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda.

(d) The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Participants will join the meeting via the Zoom application using the link and passcode
emailed to them.

All Licensing Sub-Committees are public meetings unless otherwise stated, and
therefore, meetings will be webcast live to the internet.

It will be important in this virtual environment, for the conduct of the meeting, that all
speakers go through the Chairman and wait to be called to speak. All participants
should be muted unless asked to speak. If they wish to speak, they should raise a
virtual (or physical) hand to attract the Chairman’s attention.

Once all participants have joined the meeting virtually, the meeting shall begin and run
as a normal Licensing Sub-Committee meeting as detailed below.

() At the beginning of each meeting the Chairman will read out the webcasting
introduction.

(i)  The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate asking
applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(i)  The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.

(iv) The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(v) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without witnesses,
and be questioned by members and then by any objectors/persons making
representations present.

(vi) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without witnesses, and be questioned by

members and then by the applicant/s or their representative.

(vii) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(viii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

Page 5



(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

All evidencel/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

The Committee will go into private session by putting all the participants into a
Zoom ‘waiting room’ where they can wait without being able to hear or see the
discussion taking place in private by the Sub-Committee members. At the end of
the Sub-Committee’s discussions all the participants will be invited back to the
main meeting and told the decision of the Sub-Committee.

If thought necessary, because the Sub-Committee’s deliberations might take
along time, the Chairman can close the meeting for all participants and ask
them to return later to a new Zoom meeting either later that day or the next
day to receive the decision of the Sub-Committee.

Officers can create another Zoom meeting for either later that day or the next day
in order for the decision to be heard. Once created all the participants will be
emailed a new date/time and joining detalils.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given to
members, this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Committee - Terms of Reference

(2) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at
it's annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendix
2, a sub-committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the
members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such sub-committee shall
include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Sub-Committee Chairmen appointed at
each Annual Council meeting.

3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this
Constitution save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or
Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and sub-committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and sub-committees shall be further empowered to determine
appeals made against the decisions of the Service Director (Commercial and
Regulatory Services) taken under delegated authority on licensing applications. (See
Council delegation schedule for more details)

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Appendix 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of
the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendix 2 to this
Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders

under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls
over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 7



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Sub-Committee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 8




Article 8
Appendix 2

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 9



Article 8

APPENDIX 3

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB-
COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

11

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’'s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.
Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

Page 10



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(@)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(b)

(ii)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(@)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Page 11



(i)

(i)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(Vi)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 12



Agenda Item 6

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 15t December 2020

Subject: Licensing Act 2003- Application for a Premises Epplng Forest

Licence for Churchgate Farm Foods Ltd, Unit 5 Mayfields . H H
Farm, Sheering Road, Harlow, Essex, CM17 0JP DIStrICt COUﬂClI

Responsible Officer: Debbie Houghton, Licensing Officer (01992 564336)

Democratic Services Officer: V Messenger (01992 564265)

Decisions Required:

(1) To consider an application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report:
Application

An application has been made by Churchgate Farm Foods Ltd, Unit 5, Mayfields Farm,
Sheering Road, Harlow, Essex, CM17 0JP, for a new premises licence at Unit 5, Mayfields
Farm, Sheering Road, Harlow, Essex CM17 0JP.

The application is for the following licensing activities,

1. The Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday 09.00 — 23.00, Sunday 10.00 — 14.00 on and off sales.

The Provision of Recorded Music
Saturday 10.00 — 16.00, Sunday 10.00 — 14.00 indoors only

Opening Times of the premises
Monday to Saturday 09.00 — 23.00, Sunday 10.00 — 14.00

2 The application was received on the 5" October 2020.

The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if this
application is granted.

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have regard
to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are —
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation
5 The Responsible Authorities have all received a copy of the application, it was also

advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper. A copy of the Blue Notice and
Newspaper advert is attached to this report.

Page 13



6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

7 The authority has received 3 representations from businesses/ residents, please see
emails attached.

8 There was a response from Essex Police who having agreed recommendations with
the applicant, a copy of the email and recommendations are attached to this report.
There is also a response from Essex Fire and Rescue, see letter of response attached
with this report.

9 The Objections relates to the Prevention of Crime and disorder, Prevention of Public
Nuisance, and Public Safety and The Protection of Children from Harm.

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

10 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

11 Sections 2.15to 2.21 of the Guidance are relevant to this application.
Options

In determining this application, the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to
e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
and
e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or
(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or
(d) reject the application

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(a) the content of this report and representations
(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing
(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy
(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and
(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision, they can appeal to Magistrates court. The
appeal period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
e Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Page 14



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

Attached documents

Application for a Premises Licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert and Public Notice

Copies of the representation in the form of emails
Copy of agreed conditions by Essex Police

Copy of response from the Essex Fire and Rescue

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Epping Forest For help contact
Epping Forest | Application for a premises licence licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
District Councll | | jcensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01992 564000
* required Information
Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

" Yes = No
Applicant Details
* First name IJason
* Family name IDrage

* E-mail jason@churchgatesausage.co.uk

Main telephone number

Other telephone number 01279444812

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(= Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an Individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

= Yes  No

Registration number

Business name CHURCHGATE FARM FOODS LTD

VAT number &

Legal status Private Lirnited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the systam.

You can.put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
Is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
waork for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 17



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [DIRECTOR

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name I_UN:T 5 i

Street [MAYFIELDS FARM

District | ]

City or town IHARLOW |
_I

County or administrative area [ESSEX

Postcode lcm17 oup [

Country lUnited Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

{¢ Address {~ OSmap reference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building numberorname  |UNITS |
Street |SHEERING ROAD |
District [ o]
City or town [HARLOW ]

l

County or administrative area [ESSEX

Postcode [cm17 0P

Country |Unlted Kingdom I
Further Details

Telephone number 01279444812

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 4,550

Page 18




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
(O Anindividual or individuals

X A limited company / limited liability partnership

[0 A partnership (other than limited liability)

O Anunincorporated association

(] Other (for example a statutory corporation}

[0 Arecognised club

{0 Acharity

[7]1 The proprietor of an educational establishmant

[0 A health service body

0 A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 {c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital In
England

a

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

= lam carrying an or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

O | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |JASON DRAGE |

Details

Registered number (where | ]
applicable)

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 19




Continued from previous page...

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Address

Building number or name IUNIT 5

Street |SHEERING ROAD
District {
City or town [HARLOW

County or administrative area [ESSEX

M [ 5 T I

Postcode lemi7 o B
Country |ynited Kingdom ]
Contact Details
E-mail Jason@churchgatesausage.co.uk
Telephone number
Other telephone number 01279444812
* Date of birth [_ / D ll
dd mm YYYY
* Nationality hRmSH l Rgcr::met::s lt)l:(at demonstrate entitlement to
| Add another applicant |I
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I.E_ / I_ll] /[ 2020
dd mm YyyY
If you wish the licence to be

valid anly for a limited period, I:I / D / :]
dd mm Yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcoho! and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

|litis a retait shop with an outside area, we wish to sell alcohol at the outside area where we do a BBQ, we would also like to
offer off sales that match our food products for people to consume at home.

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or mare people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, :]
state the number expacted to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

 Yes (= No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
WIll you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes (" No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

(" Yes e No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

Page 21



Continued from previous page...

R Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start : End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start I:I End r:l
WEDNESDAY
Stat [ | nd [ |
THURSDAY
stat [ | End [ |
Start l:l End I:,
FRIDAY
st [ ed [ ]
st [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
son [ nd [
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [ | Bnd [ |

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors orboth? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(= Indoors " Qutdoors ~ Both include a tent,

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

BBQ with music played from a small un-amplified docking statien

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 22



Continued from previous page...

L |

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Section 12 of 21 1
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

 Yes & No
Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes = No
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes (= No

Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcchol?
& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY i
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start |09:00 End

LB
LiRl

Start End

Page 23



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start

Start I:I
THURSDAY

Start ‘:
FRIDAY

Start
SATURDAY

Start
SUNDAY

Start

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

" On the premises

State any seasonal variations

(" Off the premises

m
=
Q.

End

m m
=] 3
o, Q.

908 8 (F O

End

End
End

End

End

(¢ Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of aicohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the su

column on the left, list below

pply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

For example (but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on 2 particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Page 24




Continued from previous page...
Name

First name I.IASON I

Family name IDRAGE }

Date of birth |_ I u I l |_J
dd mm

yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name I_

Street |

District [

City or town [

County or administrative area I

Postcode I

Country IUnited Kingdom ]

Personal Licence number I
{if known) |

Issuing licensing authority -
0 Fowin) [HARLOW counciL |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied ta the authority?

& Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor
( Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent [JMD1 If the consent form Is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its ‘'system reference’ or 'your
reference’,

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Page 25



Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY g
Start End (Gei.‘:, t;?::J%?sa::‘dzgn'I‘; ;:vceh:izt.alls for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I: End |:, to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ |
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Page 26




Continued from previous page...

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together,

The Licensee, that is the person in whose name the premises licence s issued, shall ensure
that al! times when the premises are for any licensable activity, there are sufficient
|competent staff on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and
conditions of the licence and for preventing crime and disorder. The Licensee shall ensure
that all staff will undertake training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcoho),
particularly with regard ta drunkenness and underage persons. Records will be kept of
training and refresher training.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the
Police.

The Licensee will install comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and it is operated
and maintained at the premises.

The CCTV system shall conform to the following points:

1. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and
outside.

2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders

of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification.

3. Cameras viewing till areas must capture frames not less than 50% of screen.

4. Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of the
premises,

S. Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.

6. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.

7. Provide good quality images —colour during opening times.

8. Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

9, Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

10. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

11. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.

12. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV Is in operation.

13. Digital images must be kept for 31 days.

14. Police will have access to images at any reasonable time.

15. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e. G. CD/DVD writer so that the
police can make an evidential copy of the data they require. This data should be in the native
file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when making the copy, If this format is
non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the manufacturer should supply the
replay software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the police on a
standard computer. Copies must be made available to Police on request.

) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers {foam, H20 and
|CO32), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting {see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annually.

Page 27



Continued from previous page...

All emergency exits shall be kept free frlom obstruction at 3T Tmas.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

All customers will be asked to leave quietly.
|Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly
and have regard to our neighbours.

&) The protection of children from harm

[The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 25 for
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card,
photographic driving licence or passport, an official ident ty card Issued by HM Forces or by
an EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

All staff will be trained for UNDERAGE SALES PREVENTION regularly.

A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 28




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

] does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premisas licence Issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from dolng work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do net need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documaents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

) A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland,

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

» A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

Indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Jreland when praduced in

combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and thelr
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 29




Continued from previous page...

- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder frem doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document {Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can Currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but wha is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent Nationa! Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who Is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - €.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iif) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an $1, 52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(il) any page containing the holder's photagraph;

(ili) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of explry; and

(v} any page contalning information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 30




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided,

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
datermined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demanstrate their right to wark via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should inciude in
this application their 9-digit share code {provided to them upon accessing the service at hitps//www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth {provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work chiecking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 31




Continued from previous page...
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

0

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and {b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sparting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines baxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing ar wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event,

Live music: no licence permission is required for;
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.60 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace thatis not
ticensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or {il) a schoo!, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: {i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or {iii} the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohal, provided that {a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of {i) a
local authority, or {ii) a school, or (#ii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b}
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital,

Page 32



Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the Jocal authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

e} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrastling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes pface within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable valua go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* .
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohel on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.60

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,060.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) |190.00

DECLARATION

Page 33




Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (orifl

. am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

= Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yes" to the question “Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

® Full name JASON DRAGE j
* Capacity |[DIRECTOR ]
* Date [os5] /][] /[ 2020 ]
dd mm yyyy
E— Add another signatory j

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Gobackto : -for-a-li remij
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ly-1 to upload this file and

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORA PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
(5 DISQUALIFIED

Page 34




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

____J..____J_I__

|
|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code L
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed 0O

T 2 3 4 3 6 7 8 2 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 35




Page 36



l/loo ScALE o6lio|zoze
W T S
MAY Aet0S FAafna
Sreese LA —
s UNT L
A2 oD
ESSEX
cr % o3 Ff
] 2 el
-~ AL
uMlT O :ige:'\'b
] .,
1 :
\
ENTRRNCE —> 4, N
{ L
[}
i
E fARe é
& E '
E < ale B-SM_.._ ¢ -
[ covees 7 covalean ,;E.ﬂ&
1 SenTiG S AT o
! TeMPoty Tt 2
0| |t l i
= Lot

Page 37



Page 38



fiﬂ
Poerihid . WO GRVY KT AT DS ETT2 T 00 AT I
_—

vl Iw.._ ] -
»

ATivE IHL
€% 2"l SUNN

WiV SaT3LAVIY
1Y SONIgTInNg

SYICAOM

@ \\.):.u Add

N Lt

JU D LAE T UL
>0d (S0
L ity d

G LN

-+ LIMTT

&1
G LIV

e
AT A sa0n

WL _F
7R wﬁ.rw“_n Z \\\\\ \\\
NS A % 7 \\\\\

?xéfzi%%

(RN

Page 39

l..,m..&\\ 7
* 7,

wiej peyiep

_




Page 40



Consent of individual being specified as Premises Supervisor

Name of premises supervisor Jason Drage of

Hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for a premises license for Churchgate Farm foods at Unit 5 Mayfields
Farm, sheering road, harlow essex, cm17 Ojp.

And any premises license to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by Jason Drage
concerning the supply of alcohot at Unit 5 mayfields farm, sheering road, harlow, essex cm17 Ojp.

Personal license

Licensing authority Harlow Council

Signed

Name Jason Drage

Date 05/10/2020

Page 41



Page 42



The Ocder Carva il

ton B UGt

Fow

corpheed.

VT is the sarker.

uwmmmm

__mm

gl

TR
mmmm

Mn

i

wmmmmm.

1

.

g9

w

Page 43



Kind Regards

Jason Drage

Page 44



5 = s ]

" THE CHURCHGATE SAUSAGE Ct

T E kil T8 o Wi WA
™

ORTLVANNLIATA TS r

Pdge 45



Debbie Houghton

From: Garry <

Sent: 10 October 2020 16:23

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation to a License application made on 7 October 2020

CAUTION: This Message origlnated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or apen attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe,

Dear Sirs,

| have received notification of an application for the sale of Alcaho!l and the provision of Recorded Music outside the
premises of The Churchgate Sausage Company, Mayfield Farm, 136 Sheering Road, Sheering, Harlow, Essex CM17
0JP.

| wish to state my objections to the application for the following reasons;

The premises is housed in a small courtyard which is shared with The Mayfield Farm Bakery. The Bakery is very
popular and the staff has been very responsible in applying social distancing rules during the current COVID 19
pandemic. This has meant only one person at a time entering the bakery and other customers queueing at a safe
distance in the courtyard. It would not be right to have the Sausage shop customers congregating In the courtyard
eating, drinking and listening to recorded music after their purchases.

The Bakery has a small café with 4 benches situated in the courtyard. This attracts families, passing cyclists and
walkers whom stop for light refreshments {coffee/snack) and a chat. It would not be safe to have the Sausage shop
customers also sociallsing In the same space. Particularly having to listen to recorded music.

The Bakery and Sausage shops are situated in a small quiet residential area. The Bakery closes at 4pm and does not
impinge on the lives of local residents. Having a venue staying open until 23.00 on a Saturday and 10.00pm On a
Sunday would have an adverse effect on the peace of the neighbourhood. The residents in the main are Senior
Citizens who 1 feel would not appreciate having to listen to recorded music.

The entrance to the farm is on an incline and is directly oppuosite to 6 residential properties. Should vehicles leave
the farm after dark, headlights will be directed at bedroom windows.

| appreciate being given to opportunity to express my opinions on the proposal.

Yours faithfully,

G .Slark
Sheering Road

Sheering
Harlow

Page 46



Debbie Houghton

From: Peter Barnes <

Sent 10 October 202U 18:45

To: Licensing

Subject: Licence Application for Churchgate Farm Foods Limited

Attachments: Report of Environmental Impact of Off-Licences on Residential Areas..pdf

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content Is safe.

Dear Sirs

I have received a letter from you dated 7 October 2020 regarding an Alcohol Licence Application made by
Churchgate Farm Foods Ltd for its premises at Mayfield Farm, 136 Sheering Road, Harlow, Essex CM17
0JP.

My name is Peter Barnes, and I live at Sheering Road, Harlow, Essex and my house is
directly opposite to the entrance to Mayfield Farm.

1 am not quile sure what the 'provision of recorded music' means, and I therefore would rather not comment
on that at the moment, however in respect of the proposal for an alcohol licence on the premises and an
alcohol off-licence to be allowed at the Churchgate Sausage Company premises at Mayfield Farm, I must
and do make a strong representation against such a Licence being granted.

Of particular concern is the fact that the proposed hours of business of the on-licence and off-licence are
from 9.00 am to 11.00 pm from Monday to Saturday inclusive.

In my view, allowing such an on-licence and off-licence to exist at all will almost inevitably result in many
problems, and these problems will be exacerbated by allowing an on-licence and off-licence to remain open
until 11.00 pm, Monday to Saturday.

My representation against the alcohol on-licence and off-licence is on the grounds of the prevention of
crime and disorder, Public Safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from
harm,

A major Report (An Investigation into the Environmental Impact of Off-license Premises on Residential
Neighbourhoods - which is attached to this e-mail) has shown that off-licences attract many forms of
physical incivility, including graffiti, attacks on shop staff, intoxicated and anti-social customers, the
possibility of other drug use and trade outside the premises by customers attracted to the off-licence
premises, excessive noise and careless and reckless driving. In addition a major problem was found relating
to detritus (including broken glass, empty plastic containers, or even drug use detritus) found lying in the
residential communities nearby (which obviously was both a major Public Safety and and a major
environmental concern). It was found that any features that might encourage alcohol-related and/or drug
related incivilities within residential communities should be removed to avoid any of partially hidden
‘shelters’ near off-sales premises. Another major problem was the propensity for under-age drinkers to be
attracted to off-licences, and the pressure being put on adults to buy alcoholic drink for underage drinkers. It
may be worth reflecting on the fact that in the Daniels Report, 2004 (referred to in the attached Report) it
was stated that “In Cumnock, Minislers were told, to applause from the audience, that ‘off-licenses were

the single largest contributory factor’ {in anti-social behaviour]”.

Based upon the above, and based upon my own experience of life, my concerns regarding granting the
alcohol licence requested, are therefore well founded.

Page 47



In more specific terms, in respect of the pr0pos'al to have an alcohol on-licence and off-licence at Mayfield
Farm, the following very important points must be taken into account.

I Locally, Marsh Lane was well known as being a location where drug use took place in the late evenings.
Now that the new Development along Gilden Way has made it more difficult for this to be carried out
without being seen, the Mayfield Farm location would act like a magnet to people who wish to partake in
drug use or in trading drugs.

2. Being 'out of the way' there is a great risk that anti-social behaviour will occur in or around the Mayfield
Farm site. This would greatly increase the likelihood of crime and disorder, would have an effect on Public
Safety, and would likely cause a public nuisance.

3. As part of the new MII Link Road, there is due to be an enclosed acoustic barrier put in front of the
properties from 119 to 127 Sheering Road, forming a new 'dead end' road. Clearly, that barrier would be a
perfect concealment point for intoxicated and anti-social customers to let their steam off, for graffiti to take
place, for underage drinking activities to take place, and for drug use and possibly drug trading to take
place. This must not be allowed to happen.

4. The entrance to and exit from Mayfield Farm will be directly onto the new M11 Link Road, and the
increased (possibly carelessly and/or recklessly driven traffic) must be a major concern regerding Public
Safety. It would be an accident waiting to happen, and it would be ridiculous if an off-licence was permitted
at Mayfield Farm in the knowledge of the vastly increased traffic risks.

5. The probability of drink and drug detritus will cause both major safety and environmental problems.
There are many children that have moved into the new Development along Gilden Way, and if this detritus

occurs (which is almost inevitable) we will not be protecting those children (or other children and/or aduits)
from harm.

For all of the above reasons, [ strongly oppose the Licence Application that has been made by Churchgate
Farm Foods Ltd in respect of its premises at Mayfield Farm.

Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail.
Thank you.
Regards

Peter Barnes

Page 48



Debbie Houghton

From: Chris Collins <

Sent: 22 October 2020 09:45

To: Licensing

Subject: Alcohol Licence Application - The Churchgate Sausage Company

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning

) am writing regarding the alcoho! and music licence application by The Churchgate Sausage Company at Mayfield
Farm, Sheering Road, Harlow.

! live on Sheering Road, opposite Mayfield Farm and | am familiar with the operation of the Company.

In addition to the Company's main business of making and selling gourmet sausages, on occasional weekends, they
operate a barbecue outside of the premises during normal shop opening times. Whilst | could understand alcohol
being offered during this activity, | can see no reason whatsoever to permit the sale of alcohol seven days per week,
and up to 11pm.

Mayfield Farm comprises a number of former farm buildings. It is deserted at nights. It is easy to imagine groups of
intoxicated people causing mayhem there and splilling out on to what soon will be a major trunk road to the M11
both on foot and in vehicles. The current planning consent for the new M11 link road provides no pedestrian access
to Mayfield Farm.

The possibility of drivers under the influence of alcohol and intoxicated pedestrian wandering into the main road
would appear to constitute both a public nuisance and a serious road safety risk and | therefore object to the
applicatian.

An application for a music licence for indoors only Is questionable. The premises are barely big enough for making
purchases from the counter so | suspect that the intention is to play the music at sufficient volume for the 'benefit’

of the customers at the barbecue and this wilf affect the neighbourhood.

I am pleased to say that the business appears to be thriving and | can see no justification for the granting of a licence
that is likely to cause both a nuisance to-the neighbourhood and a potential road safety risk.

Kind regards

Christopher Collins
sheering Road

Page 49



Debbie Houghton '

From: ' Ronan McManus 42080692 <Ronan.McManus@essex.police.uk>

Sent: 08 October 2020 15:09

To: Debbie Houghton

Subject: RE: Proposed DPS Mr Jason DRAGE Churchgate farm Foods , Maysfield farm
Attachments: RE: Licence application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Debbie,

Please see that attached conditions that have been agreed with the applicant .

| have included the email chain .

If the following conditions can be added :
- During the hours of business CCTV system operator is available who is able to replay and export recordings .
- Staff training register is maintained at the premises and made avaliable for inspection .

If these are added Essex police have no further representations to make .

Thank you

Ronan McManus (80692)

County Licensing Officer

= (Ext: 406363) ¢ 07815 000889
= Braintree Police Station, Blyth’s Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ

From: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 October 2020 13:27

To: Ronan McManus 42080692 <Ronan.McManus@essex.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Proposed DPS Mr jason DRAGE Churchgate farm Foods , Maysfield farm

Good afternoon Ronan,

Not sure why you didn’t get the whole application as everyone else did but ! have attached it for you

il
e

Miss Debbie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01892 564336 remotely working until further notice

E-mail: dhoughton@eppinaforestdc.qov.uk

From: Ronan McManus 42080692 [mailto:Ronan,McManus@es lice.uk

Sent: 07 October 2020 13:25

To: Debble Houghton

Subject: RE: Proposed DPS Mr Jason DRAGE Churchgate farm Foods , Maysfield farm

Pageé 50



CAUTION: This Message orlginated cutside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not ¢lick links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Debbie,
{'ve only had the DPS request through . [ nate the venue is a Harlow address , would it come through from them ?

Ronan McManus (80692)

County Licensing Officer

@ (Ext: 406363) L 07815 000889

& Braintree Police Station, Blyth's Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ

From: Debbie Houghton <dhouphton@eppingforestde.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 October 2020 13:15

To: Ronan McManus 42080692 <Ronan.McManus@essex.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Proposed DPS Mr Jason DRAGE Churchgate farm Foods , Maysfield farm

Good afternoon Ronan,

Is this response to the whole new application or just the fact of the DPS,
Thanks
Debbie

Miss Debbie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01992 564336 remotely working until further notice

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

From: Ronan McManus 42080692 [mailto;Ronan.iMcManus@essex.police.u

Sent: 07 October 2020 13:12

To: Licansing

Subject: Proposed DPS Mr Jason DRAGE Churchgate farm Foods , Maysfield farm

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest Dlstrict Council. De not click links or open attachmaents
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
Re the above proposed DPS on a new application . Essex Police have no representations to make .

Ronan McManus (80692)

County Licensing Officer

@ (Ext: 406363) ¢ 07815 000889

£ Braintree Police Station, Blyth's Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex

Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the

individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be

disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or ivil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient,
g g 5 azggqg?f gs-Ify P



Debbie Houghton

From: jason@churchgatesausage.co.uk
Sent: 08 October 2020 12:17

To: Ronan McManus 42080692
Subject: RE: Licence application

Good Afternoon Ronan
These terms are acceptable to me and | will ensure they and all others are enforced, thanks for your help.

Kind Regards

Jason Drage
MD

From: Ronan McManus 42080692 <Ronan.McManus@essex.police.uk>
Sent: 08 October 2020 10:44

To: jason@churchgatesausage.co.uk

Subject: Licence application

Good morning fason,

Thank you for your time this morning . | have reviewed your application and my only observations were :
- During the hours of business CCTV system operator is available who is able to replay and export recordings .
- Staff training register is maintained at the premises and made available for inspection .

If these are acceptable to you can you reply to that affect please .

Thank you

Ronan McManus (80692)

County Licensing Officer

& (Ext: 406363) L 07815 000889
& Braintree Police Station, Blyth's Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ

This email and any other accompanying document(s} contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information Is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it Is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate, For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police's use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/privacy/ or https://www.essex.police.uk/h rivacy/.
Additionally for our Terms and Conditions please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/h rms-conditions/ or
https: w.essex.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions

Page 52



Essex County
Fire & Rescue Service

Jo Turton
Chiel Fire Officer / Chief Executive

Jason Drage
Churchgate Farm Foods
Unit 5 Mayfield Farm
Sheering Road

North Wesl Group Service Delivery Point
Harlow Fire Station

Fourth Avanua

Harlow

CM20 10V

Enquiries 1o: Geoff Marler Fira Safaly Officar

Sheering T: +44{0) 1376 576800
Harlow norhweslgroypsdoipessax-fire go
CM17 OJP

Our Ref: 27746
Date: 12 October 2020

Email to: jason@churchqatesasuage.co.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003
THE REGULATORY REFORM {FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005
Premises: Unit 5 Mayfield Farm Sheering Road Sheering Harlow CM17 0JP

| refer to your recent application made under the Licensing Acl 2003,

Essex Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner Fire and Rescue Authority (hereafter called “the
Authority”) has now audited the application and is of the opinion, taking into consideration the
information submitted, that you do not anticipate any additional risk to the public as a consequence
of the proposed application being approved.

As a result, the Authority does not propose to carry out an inspection of the premises at this time.
You are reminded that the siting of any tables, chairs etc, should not obstruct any Fire Hydrants or
signage indicating their whereabouts, nor should any means of escape doors or escape routes be
obstructed.

It is brought lo your attention that these premises come under The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety)
Order 2005 (The Order) and have now been entered on the Service Risk Based Inspection
Programme. As a result, an announced audit may be carried out.

The inspection will be focused upon your site-specific fire risk assessment. You will have to
demonstrate to the Inspecting Officer that you have implemented suitable and sufficient measures
to satisfy the requirements of The Order.

For technical detail and guidance, you are strongly advised to purchase the guidance document
from the list attached to this letter. Alternatively, these can be viewed online at
https:/fwww.gov.uk/workplace-fire-safety-your-responsibilities/fire-safety-advice-documents. When
purchasing or installing equipment, compliance with the relevant British Standard is normally taken
as being adequate. Should the issues set out in this report require major changes or costs, then
you are advised to take professional advice before proceeding.

Our vision is to malie Essex a safe place to live, wori and travel




The Authority will pursue contraventions of the Order to a satisfactory conclusion: this may include
enforcement action being taken proportional to the circumstances. Further, should a fire safety
concern arise that is not subject to the provisions of The Order but does / will impact on the
Licensing Act objective for public safety that cannot be satisfactorily resolved, it is likely to resutt in
a request for a review of the licence being made by the Authority.

If you require further information regarding this or any other fire precautionary matter, please
contact the above named Officer quoting our reference number.

Yaours faithfully,

Geoff Marler
Protection

Cc: dhoughion@eppingdc.qgov.uk

Page 54



Agenda ltem 7

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 15t December 2020

Subject: Licensing Act 2003- Application for a Premises Epplng Forest
Licence for Quality and Excellance Ltd, 12 Forest Drive, . . .
Theydon Bois, Epping, Essex, CM16 7EY DIStrICt COUﬂClI

Responsible Officer: Debbie Houghton, Licensing Officer (01992 564336)

Democratic Services Officer: V Messenger (01992 564265)

Decisions Required:

(1) To consider an application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report:
Application

An application has been made by Quality and Excellance Ltd, of, 12 Forest Drive, Theydon
Bois, Epping, Essex, CM16 7EY for a new premises licence at 12 Forest Drive, Theydon
Bois, Epping, Essex, CM16 7EY.

The application is for the following licensing activities,

1 The Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Friday, 08.00 — 17.00, Saturday 08.00 — 16.00 off sales only.

Opening Times of the premises
Monday to Saturday 06.00 — 17.00

2 The application was received on the 12" October 2020.

The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if this
application is granted.

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have regard
to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.

These are—

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation
5 The Responsible Authorities have all received a copy of the application, it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper. A copy of the Blue Notice and

Newspaper advert is attached to this report.

6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

Page 55



7 The authority has received 1 representation from a resident, please see email
attached.

8 There was a response from Essex Police who having agreed recommendations with
the applicant a copy of the email and recommendations are attached to this report.
There was also a response from the Child Safeguarding with recommendations
submitted and agreed by the applicant, emails attached, Essex Fire and Rescue
responded with no comments, see letter of response attached, and the Parish
Council have also responded, the email is attached with this report.

9 The Objections relates to the Prevention of Crime and disorder, Prevention of Public
Nuisance, and Public Safety and The Protection of Children from Harm.

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

10 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

11 Sections 2.15 to 2.21 of the Guidance are relevant to this application.
Options

In determining this application, the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to

e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or

(d) reject the application

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(a) the content of this report and representations

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
e Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Page 56


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

Attached documents

Application for a Premises Licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert and Public Notice

Copies of the representation in the form of emails
Copy of agreed conditions by Essex Police

Copy of response from the Essex Fire and Rescue, Child Safeguarding Team and the
Parish Council

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence

Quality and Excellence Ltd

Bundle for hearing on

1t December 2020

Page 59



Page 60



Application for the premises licence

Lo =R T28kl

Epping Forest For help contact
Epping Forest | Application for a premises licence licensing@eopinaforestdc.gov.uk
District Councl | | jcensing Act 2003 Tejephone: 01992 564000

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not

need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference mCun'ently In Use

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

=]

Your reference [

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it

|

-

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

is passed to the authority.

Put “no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

C Yes @ No
Applicant Detalls
*First name fMark

&race

* Family name

-
|
|

*E-mail [quality.exceﬂencebutchers@gmail.com
Other telephone number F I

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for

some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin @ Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business

the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Registration number 07279003 3|

Business name lauality and Excellence Ltd

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

]

VAT number [aa | [ooaes2268

|

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Fﬂvate Limited Company

2

© Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMS0 2009

Page 61




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

Home country H\ited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
4] business is located.

Reglstered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name ﬁ 2

Street [Forest Drive
District [Epping
City or town ﬁheydon Bois

County or administrative area [Essex

1 10 4 O

Postcode |cm16 7EY |

Country |United Kingdom ]
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address C 0S map reference (C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |12

Street lForest Drive
District ﬁping
City or town [Theydon Bois

County or administrative area IEssex

AR 3 | | 5% | | R | 55

Postcode EMI 6 7EY J

Country IUnited Kingdom J
Further Detalls

Telephone number [01 992 813283 J
Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) {20,000 |

Page 62




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment
A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O OoooooooOo®O

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

R | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

O | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Sectlon 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name W\ark Scrace : _l
Details

Registered number (where r J
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen's Printas and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 63




Continued from previous page...

Company Director

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

i

Postcode

Country iUnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

'!

# Date of birth
* Nationality British ] azcr:i:\;r::s Jllzat demonstrate entitiement to
[ Add another applicant ]
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start? [ Olj / [ 1 | I [ 20&'
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, D / l:] / E
dd mm yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Our Butchers Shop is located in the middle of a parade of shops. the shop is covered by CCTV inside and out. it also has a
high level of security to stop intruders. our reason for selling Alcohol is to launch a new product range within the shop. the
idea is to have a meal in a box accompanied by a bottle of wine. the concept is to provide the customer with all the
ingredients to cook a restaurant quality meal at home. we would also be looking to sell Wine over the counter to
accompany our meats.

& Oueen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009

Page 64




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, [::
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

C Yes ® No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

C Yes & No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes @ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
C Yes @ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

C Yes @® No
Section 11 of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?
C Yes @ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 65



Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
C Yes @& No
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes @& No
Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
ot Bl Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:’ End l: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
S| e[|
WEDNESDAY
sue [ ) -
THURSDAY
en
Start [:__‘ End :‘
FRIDAY
Start End [17:00
- —— -
SATURDAY
en
st [ | end [ |

1 Mesaaer's Drintar 3wl Cantmiier of HMSO 2005

Page 66




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
o 1 —
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
C On the premises @ Offthepremises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

During our busy Christmas period where the shop will be open to 18:00 and depending on how Christmas falls if we are
open for collections on the Sunday before Christmas.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name lﬁrk _]
Family name {S?ace J

dd mm yyyy

© Queern's Printer and Controfier of HMSO 2009

Page 67




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

B

District

City or town

County or administrative area

st s

Country [United Kingdom zi|
Personal Licence number

(if known) r I
Issuing licensing authority |

(if known) J

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

C Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent I_ J If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or ‘your
reference’,

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Not Applicable

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MOREAY Give timings in 24 hour dock.

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start

End :} to be used for the activity.

o Nusar's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009

Page 68



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start End
Start ‘:j End [::J
WEDNESDAY
Start [06:00 End
stat [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
sin Lo
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End
SUNDAY

Start End

1
1l

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

only on the run up to Christmas we will be open on the last Sunday before Christmas. and during the annual Christmas
market where the shop is open to 21:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (bcde)

©Queen's Printer and Cantrolierof HMS0 2009

Page 69



Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

our aim Is to provide an additional product to our current range of products in a way that adheres to the four licensing |
objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

At first our Alchol would not be on display as it would be added to the meal kits when sold. when we do decided to have it
on display it will be on a bespoke shelving unit behind our main counter which is out of reach of the general public. the
whole premises is covered CCTV this can be upgraded if found not to cover enough of the shop.

¢) Public safety

The alcohol is for home consumption only and most of our meal kits will be delivered direct to the customers home. this
would only be left if signed for by someone over 18 years of age. we would also operate a Think 25 campaign in the shop.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

If we find selling the Alcohol in the shop becomes an issue. i would remove it from sale and only sell it with the meal kits.

e) The protection of children from harm

as we wont be selling Alcohol for iImmediate consumption and most of our sales will be with our meal kits, children
shouldn't be in harms way. also being a butchers we don't get many children in the shop on their own, more often than not
they are accompanied by an adult.

— —— — — e ———
— — — — posa— — ——————

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

o Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 70



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liabllity partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
© is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitiement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.
» An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of 2 European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

® A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency ora previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced In
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

© A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Govemment agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity.

Page 71




Continued from previous page...

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced In combination with an official document giving the person'’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

B Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UKindluding:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. 2 marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
0} working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv)  self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. f the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(if) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

o Dueerys Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 72




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

- Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http//www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any cne time
Capacity 5000-2999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

o Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008

Page 73




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports ~ defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person whoiis responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iil) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol‘
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person whoiis responsible for the premises. -

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (I) 2
local authority, or (i) a school, o (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iil) the health care provider for the hospital.

o Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 74




Continued from previous page...
Address

Building number or name

District

I
Street [
l
|

City or town

e LA

County or administrative area l

Postcode 1 _i

Country lLlnite-:I Kingdom J

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with alicence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |

. am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating te the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will becorne invalid if| cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK. The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

[0  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yes® to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

l
* Capacity L |
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) [= il

| Add another signatory |

#Full name

Onice you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/s
2. Go back to g k/apply-for-a-lice
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ave as..
ce/premi

apply-1 to upload this file and

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
15 DISQUALIFIED

Page 75




DPS Consent

Epping Forest District Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor
Mark Scrace

..........................................................

(insert name of prospective

......................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................

(home address of prospective premises supervisor)

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated
premises supervisor in relation to the application for variation of designated
premises supervisor

Dy torets l-\{l_a_(l-(. Scrace ................................ (name of applicant)

relating to premises liCence ............ccovvvinene (number of existing licence if
any)

for Quality and Excellence Ltd

.........................
.....................

.................................................................................

.......................................................................................................

(name and address of premises to which application relates)

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application
made by the above applicant concerning the supply of alcohol at the above
named premises.

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal Licence Number......... Tobeissued . (insert personal
licence number, if any )

Personal licence issuing authority ..... ‘E.p_g!pg'ﬁgiqﬁg D:stnct 999’.’.9'.' .............

(insert name, address and telephone number of issuing authority, if any)

Signed.
Print Name. ..., Mark Scrace
Daleq M caayCepEI0LS T2

Page 76



) ) abed

Wm= 03 me— LS8 =1 m

At a

Plan of the premises

o (?s (.\c.chd“)

TMm

= et LN M o + = § 381w 002

=) Am-

Fevieg



g/ abed

% Fas Br7essuiset + Fus ?\M‘7

—205m=———==008m> 037 me—159m—

22Tm

348m

288m

| ot Fridge IL o

THam

x

|
o ‘»—4‘,\#"’.“ ] iy  Fedoe

prtagool
path way.

Feoge

Vegelabia bk el
Paving
30t m omm THAm 22'm =18 m 0.02m

Bidm

1.13m -

Paving










Location map

Mgl View

Em.

Quality & Excellence Family
Butchers and Pie makers

50 % % %% % (10)

Meat wholesaler

Directions Save Nearby Send to your  Share
phone

+ Takeaway >

@ 12 Forest Dr, Theydon Bois, Epping CM16 7EY

hipsdivww, google com/maps/place/Quality+ %26+ Excelsnce+Family+Butchers+and+Ple +makers!@51.6718503,0. 1017758 43m/data=!3m 11163 13

Page 81



\0. A \%
\ Vd 3
9 d
o
/ —9 !
/ o
B e L L) et b
v . i

Butchers and Pie makers

50 %k * % % (10)
Meat wholesaler

O ®© 6

Directions Save Nesrby Sendtoyour Share
phone

 Takeaway

(® 12 Forest Dr, Theydon Bois, Epping CM16 7EY

httpeSiwww.googie.comimapaiplace/Quality+ %26+ Excedences Family+Bulchers+and »Plesmakers/@51.8719133,0,1000921, 192/dats=14m8l 1m2 13

Page 82



Copy of blue notice




Newspaper advert

IDP\.lbllc Notices

Essex County Council

msz‘nmmm "m.!‘.‘...‘-"""-..;.'u"m..- ] L1

Ha.¥) Orser 2020 i il jObS com
Techn § s oL MR, 1 4% 27 5 6 23 3 0 P B WO
s Socnl ¥ e T e 1 o4 To advertise now please call 0203 581 3587
o s Vs Watng £ Ay Tine maesiom o4 e ifoweg kvt of Wiege . or & recruiterscL 7/(’[75 com

e and S o0 Aewvae Lingtown o e D of Tppwg Farmst.
Mg Rear  EAST SIDE Fraoe 5 poiet 0emeetmately 25 Mo st st of O
Tordeve hird iCw o Ganchord bvwn SO it 1 4 dhalaecs &

L 5 s e e 7 e Part Time Receptionist
::nm:-':m s 1equied to join owr buay tralning oractice

ST WEST SOE frene & povt Ropessraaaly 120 S (o og ¥ 15 - 20 howrs per wesk | 1 obs.com
T80 1 ok T by e b S e-edition et s jobs.co
wES! St Dssitye
o Fro e SnSwn revnd hich g wi> Ercknd Avres Turn the Piease anoly wih your CV 1o loulssademsohs nel
o5 sty Seecten \o mevtenuisty 3] weval pages Fi Praclice is commitied lo ™l ’ 3 an
¢ mummmhnﬁ:un« T nmlmh:.':" S Yisarstte P 3 L'l 2
y wu ok Dol wallare out Nighes! selcaty,

BT S0OLS Frore 8 simed o bem W I 10 B e ey BOWRGY
o e M) Milngals Rl ort st ke perTartiek 20 Pede favourite Please rofor (o o Privacy Statement cn oo wabiaslin
local paper WshrSapEacios coM

Snrwo drena OO SIES. o €5 oacson wen Willingae foad wesd kx § Setvcy

o tpznsiish 71 fedem.
s Drses wd 3¢ wersord i The Estes Courty Comed s Favest (oYY anywhere,
Fronatos ¢ ¥aBng Leaing e Spowng and L Sreet Parang Macrd (Ol =
oy o woe 10640945 anytime

e 3 e |
Sy of operation: Tae Order wfl Son'e et moestonee Tl Detoter 2000
Frrther Sutadic 1 pou rmad 1 v & N0 100y OF I IO 0 S04 [l GiE
QTI0) DP6L20 @rd 74 15 09004) 1 3TN § Dtais W | THACT B ETLTREY.
Socavents can be e avalitde T ioechon & Xae- & 300 Ros Pers a
8300 59 o Trgay o4 e Courmy Counol, Courey Mt 1 3cs s ncaen,
Gt ekl Catarcy tedrchon.
KhwruProy O userts (on e pouied M o oen el
e Ngh ot Y o b Orir
0y proviemn CIrtaney €00 e griun That € B fen wiee T Jowirs conkeend Iy e
000 LR AP TR AT S o 0N T RS Dt 40y MOUEOWT I T A o ay
ATyt wa0e i 4 243 X Dee, cov et w1 relefon & S (rder, iy Wl
Wt s s e G O I Py o e D M0ty W e S Tt e v one
Crones W, Watthan AbOeY)
Teathe) & Poad, Walhan Abbey)
m—nmuumwm&uw
Foticy i hematy ghvn T P (e Cosrty Coonci L rack te stove Ocds area
oo A1) o Bhe Aoms e Reguinion A1 Vb
Ereit o 0 ot
1 g imporatly cowt S ng of renesies HECopRad GtewTrown HE,
m-umambgmnmammoum

WA g sd p asace o SpGEamasy (VAT
o nrporiady send B 15 e
Faad. MG T Aley W3 T IO o Sue Short, Crackes l.-lm

-

Fesiaciom) Onder T A e S of e 0w hosure Oy,
Tt GRS 1 MO ) DT T O 25 (a0 X100 K 3 i 3 Wy £330
o1 v pared U231 EY0T37746 « Etter Couety Coureh e schedued et rdy

x
-
o]
2

Tao Ory e e port 0 6 Demey 7000 s way cortrus it docs b (8 o
o Wl Do wortd s botn ConORd. WChever i e avle,

S & O e Wkee f Apulesmes her § Wow Fremised Linants
R T Vedel B L eeiing At SR

- » Seem ]| wonce e pees e 2e D DTS v e Souce
W7 Fomat Cowm, s i, Labs, 9018 JET P
LJ WOkt @ e Lowneng shey ¥ Doy Termsl v
‘."n_—:?. LouAcH B & PV etnes LEancy 1 eases o Ouatry ane
Wl | Comtenie L 12 enat Orvw Mhpacn o i,

T o | | MM AET T comptmt et e e -
wul | Aoonol m cweclemen B sebiey o foe

| | Sy = oy - . Sy B - 4% OF nasn

N R e L L
> T Loreumg O%cw o [rons Fomer Durey Cored

lan-series

Call us today to post
a job from just £99
0203 092 0298

guard

e i NG L1jobs.com

Sy s | | epces TR REACEIGN PR I T SORCE K3 N

i
i

Larany Ofe witun 16 St o P fotia & &
i e ool | atoetn bwvirgty o settiotte Nisniit b e Siwudt ' F\AIPQ?OHA Pr“-(‘lt)l()
il | v canmecon e e asicalon wineh sovs e ® & ! ool . USo 2.

ol wewn vy wihew rory B el e £ 2
i o

ZCOMINS

1 ~ To advertise your vacancies,
L1 JObS'(Jom call us NOW on 0203 581 3587

or & recruilerstL 1jobs.com

W ITL0R45 1999 8301 L1
Z0DMINLEAFLETSCOUK

Page 84



Objection from Danielle Fox

Debbie Hnughtun

i osrictc |

Sent: 04 November 2020 14:48
To: Licensing
Subject: FW: Quality & Excellence,12 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois CM16 TEY

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content Is safe.

------ Criginal m
Date: 04/11/2020 12:48 (GMT+00:00)

To: licencing @eppingforestde gov.uk
Subject: Quality B Excellence,12 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois CM16 7EY

Dear 5irs,
| refer to your Motification of Consultation letter re the above premises’ application to sell Alcohal.

The proposal states that the intention is to sell Alcohol between Bam and 5pm Monday to Friday and 8am to 4pm on
Saturdays.

However, the butchers are open from Gam, there would therefore be an opportunity for customers to request the
purchase of alcohol at an unreasonable hour.

The Village shopping centre here in Forest Drive is busy, but a quiet area, with flats above all shops, | do not believe
that any resident would consider the sale of alcohol here necessary in any respect, when we have Tesco Express just
round the corner, selling alcohol In a much less residential satting.

| object to this application on all four of the grounds on which | may make a representation :

Having an off licence at Quality & Excellence could certainly have an adverse effect on crime and disorder, public
safety, cause public nuisance and could result in not being able to protect children from harm.

Yours faithfully,
Danielle Fox

rive

[ &
T‘heﬁun Bols

Page 85



Debbie Hnughtnn

From: mark scrace (NN
Sent: 26 October 2020 08:08

To: Ronan.McManus

Subject: Re: Premises Licence application

Good morning Ronan

Sarry for the delay in replying. | was putting those measures we discussed into place,
They are all now done,

Kind regards Mark

On Wed, 14 Oct 2020, 14:38 Ronan McManus 42080692, <Ronan.McManus@essex. police. uk> wrote:

Good afternoaon sir,

Thank you for your time this afternoon , having reviewed your application with you agreed the following conditions
should be added :

Under Crime & disorder :

CCTV installed that covers all parts of the public area

CCTV footage retained for 31 days

Persons on duty will have the ability to down load CCTV & review footage if requested by Police or other
agency .

Alcohol will only be sald in premises and not for delivery.

Under Protection of children from harm

We will utilise the Challenge 25 scheme

Have appropriate Challenge 25 signage on display at the premisas .

Approved Photo 1D ( passport, driving Licence , military 10) will be only acceptable forms of identification.

Staff training register will be maintained at the premises and made available to Police or local authority
licensing officers .

+ Register of refusals to sell alcohol will be maintained at the premises and made available to Police or local

authority licensing officers

If you agree with the above conditions as discussed please reply to this email and | will update the local authority .

Page 86



Ronan McManus (B0692)

B fre e Y
County Licensing Officer

= (Ext: 406363) ¢ 07815 000689
£ Braintree Police Station, Blyth's Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 680690 or Essex
Police an 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police's or Essex Police's use of
personal data please go to https:/fwww . kent.police.uk/hye/privacy/ or https://www.essex.

Additionally for our Terms and Conditions please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hye/terms-conditions/ or
https.//www.essex.police. uk/hyg/terms-conditions/

Page 87



Debbie Hnushtnn

From: Ronan MchManus 42080692 <RonanMchManus@essex police.uk=

Sent: 26 October 2020 09:34

To: Licensing

Subject: Premises application , Quality & Excellence Butchers , 12 Forest Drive , Theydon Bois
Attachments: Re: Premises Licence application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Councll. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,
Regarding the premises licence at the ahove premises .

I have been contact with the applicant and raised concerns about CCTV & Challenge 25. The following conditions
were agreed | have attached the email chain .

Can the following conditions be added to the application Essex Police have no representations .
Under Crime & disorder :

«  CCTV installed that covers all parts of the public area

« CCTV footage retained for 31 days

* Persons on duty will have the ability to down load CCTV & review footage if requested by Police or other
agency .

# Alcohol will anly be sold in premises and not for delivery.

Under Protection of children from harm

We will utilise the Challenge 25 scheme

Have appropriate Challenge 25 signage on display at the premises .

Approved Photo ID | passport , driving Licence , military I0) will be only acceptable forms of identification.
Staff training register will be maintained at the premises and made available to Police or local authority
licensing officers .

= Register of refusals to sell alcohol will be maintained at the premises and made available to Police or local
authority licensing officers .

. 8 ® @

Ronan McManus (B0692)

County Licensing Officer

= 101 (Ext: 408363) ¢ 07815 000889

= Braintree Police Station, Blyth's Meadow, Braintree. CM7 3DJ

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information s intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690650 or Essex
Police on 01245 4591491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of

1

Page 88



Debbie Hnuﬂhtun

From: Sarah-Jane <quality.excellencebutchers@gmail.com>
Sent: 26 October 2020 22:09

To: LicenceApplications@essex.gov.uk; Debbie Houghton
Subject: Fwd: Mark Scrace Quality and Rexellance
Attachments: Challenge 25 outline 2020 docx

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachmaents
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening

Thank you for your email raising your concerns. Our viewpoint remains that the likelihood of children entering the
premises to attempt to purchase alcohol is very low HOWEVER we always intended to put measures in place to
ensure should they attempt it we would have the correct procedures in place to ensure that this could not happen.
The procedures in place include an active think25 campaign within the premises. This will include all staff

training for identifying possible underage attempts at purchasing alcohol.

Training will be given by a former police officer on identifying genuine ID and the ability to identify fraudulent 1D,

A record book will be kept of any rejected attempted purchases.

CCTV is in place and available for viewing to the appropriate authorities within safeguarding parameters of need and
autharity.

All Aleohol will be in a display cabinet that is NOT accessible to any customer regardless of age.

Please find attached some of the scheme paperwork we are putting in place. It is not possible to send you all of it
because of the size of the attachment would not allow it to be sent by email

[Fyou have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact us

Kind Regards
Sarah Jane Scrace Mark Scrace
Managing Director personal licence applicant

Quality and Excellence Ltd company director

On Wed, 14 Oct 2020 at 11:55, Licence Applications CYP <LicenceApplications@essex gov. uk> wrote:

We have received your licence application with regards to the above premises however the following queries have
been raised by the LADO:

« | would ask that whilst the applicant does not consider it likely that children/young people will be
using/entering the shop because of its trade that they still apply challenge 25 and complete the required
section in relation to child protection and proposed training/ actions they will provide staff with in the
event that someone under age attempts to purchase their goods.

The deadline to receive your response is 4/11/20. If you either fail to respond within this timeframe or In the event
that your respanse is not deemed satisfactory on a safeguarding basis, we will have no alternative but to inform
the Licencing Office that the application is not approved.

Page 89



When you respond to this email, please also send a copy to the Licensing Officer at the District Council, as above.

Local Authority Designated Officer (LADO)
FAO: Licensing

Quality Assurance & Safeguarding Service
Family Operations

70 Duke Street

Chelmsford

Essex CM1 1JP

Tel: 0333 013 9797 Email: LicenceApplications@essex.gov.uk

Regards

Sent on behalf of Rebecca Scott LADO

Quality and Excellence Ltd
Award Winning Family Butchers and Pie Makers
Established 1996

WWW. li

12 Forest Drive
Theydon Bois
Essex
CM16 7€Y

https://w3w.co/faded.lazy.pines
01992 813283

Quality and Excellence Ltd
Award Winning Family Butchers and Pie Makers
Established 1996
www.qualityandexcellence.co.uk

12 Forest Drive
Theydon Bois
Essex
CM16 7eY
https://w ded.lazy.pines

01992 813283

Page 90



CHALLENGE 25 CAMPAIGN

Quality and Excellence Ltd
12 Forest Drive

Theydon Bois

Essex

Cmi6 7EY

The licensing Act 2003 introduced mandatory conditions on every alcohol license, including one that
requires all premises to have a policy in place in order to prevent underage sales.

Challenge 25 simply requires that every person buying an age restricted product such as alcohol, who
looks under the age of 25, is challenged to produce a valid ID. In order to adopt Challenge 25 we will be
following the following points.

Advertising Challenge 25.
Staff training and support,
Record keeping.

Clear guidelines on what ID is acceptable.

Page 91



CHALLENGE 25 CAMPAIGN

ning:

It is important to have a program in place to regularly train staff about the Challenge 25 Scheme. This
should include who to challenge and how. This will help to ensure that the staff are confident in making
challenges and that the policy is consistently applied. This will be achieved using the following format.

A combination of group training, one to one and where possible using online support,

Training should include a short test to see if staff have understood the requirements of the Challenge

25 Campaign. Sec wark shoet 0ct2020T

Advertising:

The displaying of Challenge 25 posters around the shop. Using our till system to prompt staff about the
challenge 25 when selling alcohol and also using the till POS system to show the Challenge 25
campaign. See work sheet oct2020ADVERT

Support Staff:

Challenge 25 only works if the staff have confidence that the decisions they make will not be
undermined. It is therefore important to ensure difficult decisions staff have made are not challenged
or overturned. See work sheet 0¢1202085

Keep Record:

Records will be kept of all failed attempts to buy alcohol when ID hasn’t been provided for those that
look under 25. see work sheet 0c12020kR

Acceptable ID:

The following 1D will be accepted and will be displayed in the shop. Should also be aware of fake ID.

Passports, Drivers License, Military ID and Pass approved Cards. See work sheet 0ct20201D

Page 92




Debbie H nug hton

From: parishclerki@theydonbois-pe.gov.uk

sent: 06 November 2020 1531

To: Debbie Houghton

Subject: FW: New Application for a Premises Licence: Mark Scrace, Quality and Excellance, 12

Forest Drive, Theydon Bois, Epping, Essex, CM16 TEY

Importance: High

CAUTION: This Mes=sage originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content | saffe.

To: Debbie Houghton
Licensing Officer, Licensing Team
Epping Forest District Council

Email: dhoughton@eppingforestde.pov.uk

3" November 2020

Dear Ms Houghton,

Application for a Premises Licence at ‘Quality and Excellence’, Forest Drive, Theydon Bols: Sale by Retall of

Alcohaol, Off Sales Only

With respect to the above applicaticn, which was considered by the Planning Committee of Theydon Bois Parish
Council at its meeting on 22™ October 2020, this Is to confirm that the Committee raised na objection to the
application, provided that this solely relates to the sale by retail of alcohol for off sales only (ie. with ne consumption
allowed on site),

Yours sincerely,

Mrs Caroline Carroll,
Clerk to the Counci

Cc Clir Peter Gooch, Chairman, TBPC

From: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestde. gow, ke
Sent: 12 October 2020 11:13

Page 93



Response from Essex County Fire & Rescue Service

Essex County
Fire & Rescue Service

Jo Turton

Vo R o4
2y -
.—'n,,',q gﬂ‘f.\“t
f g
s Arac oy SR
\ -

Mr Mark Scrace.

Quality & Excellence Butchers
12 Forest Drive

Theydon Bois

el Executiv

South West Group Service Delivery Point
Basildon Fire Station

Broadmayne

Basidon

SS14 1EH

Eppi Enquiries to’ Protection Officer Angus Neale

CIhJAF"I%g?EY T: +44(0) 1376 576700
southwestigroupsdoessex-fire.gov uk

Our Ref: 27876

Your Rek: NIA

Date: 12* Oclober 2020

Dear Sir,

ICENSING ACT 2003

THE REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005

Premises: ality & Excellence Butchers, 12 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois inq CM16 7EY

Receipt is acknowledged of the above consultation(s), which will be audited by the Essex Police,
Fire and Crime Commissioner Fire and Rescue Authority.

Should there be any significant concerns regarding the application(s) you will be notified in due
course.

Please quote our reference number in any future correspondence.

Yours faithfully

C A Neale
Protection

Cc. licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Our vision is to make Essex a safe place to live, work and travel
STNIN

Ll

Page 94



Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee

Date of meeting: Tuesday 15t December
2020

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence in respect Epplng ForeSt

of Café Caribbean, 262 High Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 District Counc"
1RB

Responsible Officer: Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer (01992 564153)

Democratic Services: V Messenger (01992 564265)

Decisions Required:

To determine the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report:

Application

1.  An application has been made by Café Caribbean (Loughton) Ltd for a new premises
licence at 262 High Road, Loughton, IG10 1RB. The application is for a café/restaurant
serving Caribbean food. The applicant is applying for the following:

Supply of Alcohol (both on & off the premises)
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:00
Sunday 11:00 to 23:00

Provision of Live Music
Friday and Saturday  23:00 to 00:00

Provision of Recorded Music
Friday and Saturday  23:00 to 00:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 23:30
Friday and Saturday  23:00 to 00:30
Sunday 23:00 to 23:30

Hours Premises will be open to the public
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:30
Friday and Saturday  11:00 to 00:30
Sunday 11:00 to 23:30

2. The application was received on the 9" October 2020.

3. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if this
application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

4.  When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have regard
to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.

These are—

(@) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(©) the prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) the protection of children frgrélbaémg7



5. It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

6. The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application. It was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

7.  Allresidences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

8.  The authority has received 1 representation from CllIr. Judy Jennings, 1 representation
from Loughton Town Council, 1 representation from Chris Smith, Environmental
Enforcement Officer, 1 representation from Loughton Residents Association Plans
Group and 9 representations from local residents, which are also attached. The
representation received from Jyoti Lakhani attached audio files, please disregard the
reference to these files, as the audio relates to a different premises and is not relevant
to this application. Responses have been received from Trading Standards, Essex Fire
Service and Essex Police and they have no comments.

9.  The objections relate to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of
public nuisance.

Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

10. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

11. Sections 2.1to 2.6 and 2.15 to 2.21 of the Guidance are relevant to this application
Options

In determining this application, the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(@) to grantthe licence as applied for subject to
e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and
e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or
(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or
(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or
(d) reject the application

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(a) the content of this report and representations

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Page 98



Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application for premises licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert

Blue Notice

Map of the area

Representation from ClIr Judy Jennings

Representation from Loughton Town Council

Representation from Chris Smith, Environmental Enforcement Officer
Representation from Loughton Residents Association Plans Group

9 representations from local residents

Page 99


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



e Epping Forest | Applicati

Epping Forest

on for a premises licence

District Council |  jcansing Act 2003

For help contact

licensi ingf ; |
Telephone; 01992 564000

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

& Yes C No

Applicant Details

* Firstname |Warren Theodore
* Family name |Richards
¥ E-mail chris@knighttraining.co.uk

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

O Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

& Yes C No

Registration number

12309639

Business name

Café Caribbean (Loughton) Ltd

VAT number -

none

Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority,

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009

Page 101



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country

Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(s An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

Company Secretary

United Kingdom

IThe Coach House, 1

|Howard Road

l

[ReEIGATE

I

SN B SR I SR SR D —

[RH2 7JE

M‘lited Kingdom

|chris

|Nixon

chris@knighttraining.co.uk

03309993199

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registeredin & Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 07584714

Business name Knight Training {(UK) Ltd.
VAT number GB 924151154

Legal status Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 102




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Licensing Agent

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom LT
Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House,
Building number or name |134 The Barracks |

Street 'South Road ]

District ’White Cross |

City or town [LANCASTER |

County or administrative area | l

Postcode LAt 4xQ

Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises} and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(= Address  OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name

[café Caribbean, 262

Street |High Road
District |
City or town |LouGHTON

County or administrative area |

Postcode liG101R8
Country |United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 21,090

' Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 103




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[0 Anindividual or individuals

<] A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O 0000000

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a requlated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[J The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

54 | am carrying on or Proposir:ng to carry on.a_business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 Iam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

O Iam making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. in the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name ICafé Caribbean (Loughton) Ltd |

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |1 2309639 |

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc}

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 104




Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name |The Coach House, 1

Street |Howard Road
District i
City or town IREIGATE

County or administrative area i_

e — 1 1 L

Postcode |RH2 7JE

Country iUnited Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail {chris@knighttraining.co.uk

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth I | I 1 l l | [
dd mm Yy

* Nationality I

|

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

I| Add another applic;r:t_ .

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? I | I I [ l | l

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, i l / I [ / | ]
when doyou wantittoend 4 mm Yy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Café/restaurant serving Caribbean Food

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 105




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premisas at any one time, l:
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (+ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See quidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes (# No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes = No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?
(= Yes
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start End

Start End

TUESDAY
Start End

Start End

LRI

L

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
(e.9.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

to be used for the activity.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 106




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

sart [ ] d [ ]
THURSDAY

Start :’ End |:|

start [ ] d [ ]
FRIDAY

Start End

sat [ e [
SATURDAY

Start End

san [ ] s [
SUNDAY

star [ nd [

start [ | end [ |

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdcors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors Outdoors ( Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the [eft, list below

For example {(but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 107

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start : End I:l (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:l End :‘ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
start [ | End [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start I:’ End [:I
THURSDAY
Start ': End I:]
Start |:| End |:|
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:| End ’:'
SATURDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ |
SUNDAY
Start |:| End I:I
Start I:, End I:I

Wil the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors {  OQuidoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be autherised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 08




Continued from previous page...

l

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Wili you be providing performances of dance?

 Yes + No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (# No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing [ate night refreshment?
& Yes C No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |23:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:l End r:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End [2330
Page 109

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Cantinued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start [23:00 End
stat [ | End [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
Start |:[ End |:I
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start : End :
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:| End ‘:I

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

{* Indoors " OQutdoors " Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 1 10




Continued from previous page...

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
= Yes " No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the. days
stan [____] nd [ tobeusedforthasciviy,
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End :
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start || end [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
Start |:| End |:|
FRIDAY
Start End
st [ | ed [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
start [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:| End ‘:l
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohaol
(" Onthe premises (" Offthe premises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.
Page 111

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSC 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name |Warren Theodore |

Family name |Richards |

Date of birth I!] l |!| l L!,

dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building numberorname (Il |

Street [ |

District [ ]

City or town |LouGHTON |
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode |- I

Country IUnited Kingdom |
Personal Licence number |
(if known) ]

Issuing licensing authority
{if known)

|Epping Forest District Council ]

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 1 1 2




Continued from previous page...

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock,
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:| End : to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
st [ ] d [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ ]
THURSDAY
Stot end
st [ ] ra [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
Page 113

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start l:] End I:I

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the eft, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Consideration of the Epping Forest District Council Licensing policy and have been carried out to ensure the promotion of
the four licensing objectives

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A camera CCTV system is in place covering all public areas of the premises

The CCTV system shall continuously record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings will be stored for a minimum of 31 days and can be accessed and
downloaded immediately when requested by the police or other authorised officer

There will always be at ieast one person present whilst the premises is open to the public who is able to operate and
download images from the CCTV

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to the police or an authorised officer, which
will record the following:

o All crimes reported to the venue

o Any complaints received

o Any incidents of disorder

o Any faults in the CCTV system

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag el1l4




Continued from previous page...

0 Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
o All ejections of patrons

o All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

o Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

¢) Public safety

The premises will be maintained in a safe manner at all times
All exits will be kept unobstructed, easy to open and clearly signed

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises will only be supplied with, and ancillary to, a take-away meal

All refuse will be disposed of in an appropriate manner. Staff will be instructed to maintain all external areas in a clean and
presentable manner at all times

Notices will be displayed asking patrons to leave the premises guietly and to have respect for local residents

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all parts of the premises
where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall emanate from the premises nor vibration
be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a nuisance to any persons living or
carrying on business in the area where the premises are situated

Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on a regular basis and ensure patrons do not cause a public
nuisance

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23:00 and 07:00 on the following day

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or placed in outside areas between 23:00
hours and 07:00 hours on the following day

e) The protection of children from harm

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable forms of |D are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS hologram

The premises will operate a "No ID, No Sale” policy at all times for persons who look under 25

Staff will be trained in the understanding of this policy and training records maintained for inspection if requested by the
police or any other responsible authority

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sale of alcohol. The record should include the date and time of the refused sale
and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by
the police or an authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the premises is open

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 115

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below),

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or [reland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer,

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 1 6



Continued from previous page...

) A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document {Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

® A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person whao is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence,

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (Eurepean Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person wha is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
* evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. if the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’'s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

{iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 117

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online, The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009 P ag e 1 1 8




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23,00 on any day, at the nan-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii} a school, or (iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local authority
concerned, or (i} the school proprietor or {jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009

Page 119




Continued from previous page...

] Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment Is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 217 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£} 190.00

1DECLARATION

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 1 20




Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if |

» am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK {and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Chris Nixon
I |
* Capacity |Acting/Licensing Agent '
* Date o8| /[10] /]| 2020 |
dd mm yyyy

| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2.Goback to Jfwww.gov ly-for-a-licence/premi
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

-1 to upload this file and

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
1S DISQUALIFIED

Page 121

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authaorisation date

|
|
I
|
I
|
|
Date and time submitted L
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

1 2 3 4 3 6 1

8§ 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

Next >

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 122




. } 820 1 } 1703 { } 2390 |
I 603 -
T = ) &
--H_ = ]
._ﬂ
TH Toilet _
" oile
Restaurant wn | | Fire alarm et e
= s 3081
Waiting Area | 254 Kitchen _
il [ | o
= e =] ml 7 Elettric m@
NE S Fire alarm ™ Fire alarm .WW
= X ¥ | B
S0
1415 A?
= .W%t Firg Exits
Bar 2104 i
s %mn Sire alarm © W
o . 1042
gl Y}
AL AE rm System .
| = L
b—s8s ] B171 | } 2493 —]
ey P
= ceTV \.w — ALCoHOL SToRAG(>
.VA -
0 - Fite EXTINGUISHEL
— - ucErsasle RLEA
- BIEcLE OcelkS/Hain ENTRANCE
{ Ploase consult the quotation for a kst of ilems 1o be ppied. Tha drawngis a [: p ation of layout Cad Pian No - 20082281451 Customer ' STEPHEN ANDREW EDWARD HOUSE
HOWDENS &nd dimension, datads should ba cheched by the InstallerAnuilder, Please also ensua 8 Gas Safe ropitsrod Designed By : Adam Hewl-Makin Phona
nginees iz engaged with regards to any gas appkances. Check with your instaisribuilder for more information Dasigned On - 241520 Range Designed - Allandala Anliqua Whitg




42 October 15, 2020

FAnnauncemams - Public Notices

Working together
to help
businesses grow

319K+

pages viewed
__every month.*

*Source: Omniture Q3 2018

THE ONE-STOP SHOP
FOR YOUR LEAFLETS

Gii"ﬁ’“i:’dlan

To discuss your requirements:

020 8884 7420

saleseast@®localiq.co.uk
eppingforestguardian.co.uk
guardian-series.co.uk

LOCALIQ localiq.co.uk

ZC  MIN

11108451999 830 |
{00MINLEAFLETS CO.UK

Page 124



Nollos is grven this day Friday 5™ Oclober 2020 iat Carg
Canbbeas (Lowughion) Lad of The Cooch House, 1 Hoanm
Reopd, REIGATE, RHZ 7JE has opeled 1o the Licenting
ofice of Eppayg Fotda! Diatrit Councl for o Premszes
Lattee mn respert of Cald Gonbbean, 262 Heh Road
LOUGHTIQN, IG10 IRB

Thet peeposec lxets i3 for

Salé of Alcohel by Rutad [on & & saleal Sunday to
Thuraday 13 00 -~ 2300, Frdsy & Shturday 11 00 - 0000
Lol Night Galecahmire Sundsy 1o Thuraday 15 00 -

23,30, Ericay & Saburday 2300 - 0030
Live & Peeaeded Munc: Frigsy & Satunday 2390 « 00 g

Frao rogsier 21 lanIa0 peemites I3 TwnlaTg o g
tlosesry CINGe of Eopery Fadeat Datadd [ Coke
OHena, High Sreet. Epping. Essev. CMIB &5z
ApslicoSions far trRises Brencas vy o inapecing o
this oIfich churvg ofisn bl ASpine withion by gomng,
fhis DpEitat0S MUE. GVE WETn Alics 10 e Leens, g
Offics withis 38 dyys ot shes nofice

ervt ¢ newitsgly of recbicanly 16 matg 4
tocznd I COBAGLTON wiilS an 3peio e,
couad tead 12 o fifle DN SUMShiTy Comnfesinn,
1000

Jtcand's Agent: Kninhi Traindnn
! ‘i‘iﬁlu =9 (UK Leg

krigh traisiinng mm"f&ﬂl-"




B 'J'l.:'._.l

Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail
Data ® Crown Copyright & Database Right
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015

=55

o .,
2>
& 3\‘-‘; A4

.

€

Epping Forest
District C(_)uncil

262 High Road, Loughton

Dagp 126

Date: 06/11/2020

Scale: 1:2,000

Name: arcgis




Handan Ibrahim

From: Denise Bastick

Sent: 21 October 2020 10:38

To: Handan Ibrahim

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence Application - Cafe Caribbean, 262 High Road, Loughton,
IG10 1R8

From: Clir.J Jennings <clir.jjennings@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 October 2020 13:31

To: Denise 5astick [N

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application - Cafe Caribbean, 262 High Road, Loughton, 1G10 1RB

Dear Denise

| have a very strong objection to this application on the grounds of noise and disturbance to residential dwellings
This premises is directly below and behind flats and houses and is in a more residential part of the High Road.

The opening hours refreshment licence and particularly the music, live and piped until half past midnight and on
Friday and Saturday and to half past eleven on Sunday evening are guite unacceptable and will be detrimental to the
mental health and well being of the residents

Regards

Judy Jennings

Councillor St Mary's Ward
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:02:13 AM
Ta:

Subject: New Premises Licence Application - Cafe Caribbean, 262 High Road, Loughton, 1G10 1RB

Good morning,

Page 127



We have received an application for a new premises licence for the above address for a café/restaurant serving
Caribbean Food.

The applicant is asking for the following licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol (both on & off the premises)
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:00
Sunday 11:00 to 23:00

Provision of Live Music
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 00:00

Provision of Recorded Music
Friday and Saturday 23:00 1o 00:00

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 23:30
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 00:30
Sunday 23:00 to 23:30

Hours Premises will be open to the public
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:30
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 00:30
Sunday 11:00 to 23:30

Please note that | have attached an un-redacted copy of the application, DPS consent and premises plan. The
application contains personal and sensitive information and therefore is not for public viewing.

Councillor Judy Jennings, Councillor Howard Kauffman and County Councillor Chris Pond have also been included as
interested parties.

The consultation will commence on 9'" Qctober 2020 and end on 5™ November 2020. Please let me have any
comments or objections by that date.

Kind Regards

Denise Bastick

Licensing Compliance Officer

Commercial and Regulatory Service Directorate
dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Tel: 01992 564334

Working hours Wednesday — Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer
hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153
Monday - Wednesday

Page 128



Handan Ibrahim

From: Debra Paris <Debra.Paris@loughton-tc.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 October 2020 16:37

To: Handan Ibrahim; Denise Bastick

Subject: Licensing Applications Re: New Breed Bottle Shop, 287 High Road, Loughton, IG10

1AH. & Café Caribbean {Loughton) Ltd., 262 High Road, Loughton, IG10 iRB.

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Handan/Denise

Please find below the comments of the Planning & Licensing Committee following its meeting on 19 October 2020:

4.2 Notice of application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of Café Caribbean (Loughton) Ltd., 262 High Road, Loughton, IG10 1RB.

The Committee OBJECTED to this application on the following grounds:
i) The prevention of crime and disorder
fi) The prevention of public nuisance.

The position of the premises below and in front of residential properties has the potential to disturb
the living conditions of these properties.

Members suggested that hours for all activities are only in line with the rest of licensed premises in
the High Road and that music is only played after 9pm inside with the folding doors closed so as not
to cause a public nuisance. For the same reasons there should be no provision of late-night
refreshment.

| would be most grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email.

Kind regards
Debra

Debra Paris

Planning and Licensing Committee Clerk Loughton Town Council
Loughton Library & Town Hall, Traps Hill, Loughton, 1G10 1HD
Tel: 020 8508 4200

Fax: 020 8508 4400

E-mail contact@loughton-tc.gov.uk

Wweb: www.loughton-tc.gov.uk

We are currently operating a skeleton staff in the office, with some staff working remotely, therefore response times may be
longer than usual. We appreciate your patience and understanding,

Knitted Poppy Appeal
Please contact us if you would like a poppy pattern for our Remembrance display

&

Page 129



Handan Ibrahim

From: Christopher Smith

Sent: 21 October 2020 14:27

To: ‘chris@knighttraining.co.uk’

Cc Denise Bastick; Handan |brahim

Subject: WK/202037562 - New Premises Licence Application - Cafe Caribbean, 262 High
Road, Loughton

M3PPRef: WK/202037562

M3PPUnique: 000000001BFD40F92E29DB429B3E567BBAEB3F1FO7007CAAADEDA771C84498FBB7
07361F2622000000943A8300004896016DD8768240A651A88171196D3A000004BD
77210000

Dear Chris,

I have been looking over the new premises application for the Café Caribbean, 262 High Road, Loughton.

The application has given me concerns in relation to the noise from both live music and recorded music
until the hours you have requested and it causing annoyance/nuisance to nearby noise sensitive properties so
I feel that I will need to make a representation.

I can not agree to the application without adding some conditions that would ensure these noise sensitive
properties are protected from noise that the premise may make, I hope that we can agree on the conditions.

I would like to propose the following conditions to the premises licence:

1. Doors and windows are to be closed from 21.00hours and whilst live music is being played.
This is to control the escape of both people noise and live music.

Reason: To ensure that any music from the licensed premises does not cause a public nuisance.

2. The premises shall be adequately insulated or the sound level adjusted, to ensure that noise from
music (live or recorded) or amplified is inaudible inside any adjoining premises.
This is to control the escape of music to adjoining properties.

Reason: To ensure that any music and amplified sound from the licensed premises does not cause a
public nuisance.

3. An appropriate automatic noise control device must be used for any amplified sound. The device
should be set so that the volume of any amplified sound emanating from the premises does not cause
a public nuisance. The Premises Supervisor can ensure that any amplified music from the premises
does not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that amplified sound is inaudible at the boundary of
any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.

Reason: To ensure that any amplified sound from the licensed premises does not cause a public
nuisance and the applicant has an effective method to adequately control the level of amplified sound
and music in order to prevent public nuisance.

4. The Premises Supervisor (or representative) shall monitor the volume of music emanating from the
premises and adjust the volume to ensure that any amplified sound or other music from the licensed
premises does not cause a public nuisance. The Premises Supervisor (or representative) can ensure

Page1130



that music from the premises does not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that the music is
inaudible at the boundary of any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise.

Reason: To ensure that any music and amplified sound from the licensed premises does not cause a
public nuisance.

Please come back to me with your thoughts and if you agree to the conditions then I will inform our
licensing team so they can be added to the Premises Licence.

Regards

Chris Smith

Environmental Enforcement Officer
Community and Partnerships Directorate
Epping Forest District Council

High Street

Epping

CM16 4BZ

01992 564160
csmith@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

#BIWT

o ove OR FACE A FINE FROM £75

Page 131



oghmn Re\“lo,
S

Loughton Residents Association iRN
Plans Group _

Essox D

5 November

2020

Epping Forest District Council
Licensing Unit Civic Offices
High Street

Epping

Essex

CM16 4BZ

Dear Sir
LICENSING APPLICATION, Café Caribbean 262 High Road Loughton 1G10 1RB
We object to this application on the basis of the prevention of public nuisance.

Under the provisions relating to the prevention of public nuisance, we object to the supply of
alcohol, both on and off the premises up to 00.00am on Friday and Saturday evenings because
of the disturbance this would inevitably cause to residents nearby.

We think that 23.00 is the latest the Café Caribbean should be providing alcohol every
evening. Even if the premises are well-sound-proofed, the noise of such customers (and
their vehicles) leaving late at night, at a time when other daytime noises are much reduced,
would obviously disturb residents.

Also on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance we also object to the playing of
live and recorded music to midnight on Friday and Saturday and to the provision of late
night refreshment to 23.30 on Monday to Thursday and Sundays, and until 00.30 on
Fridays and Saturday. We think that 23.00 is the latest that the Cafe Caribbean should be
playing music and providing refreshment.

Yours faithfully

Judith Walker
for Loughton Residents Association Plans Group

Page 132



Handan Ibrahim
m

From: sarah Rosenbloom NN
Sent: 15 October 2020 09:04

To: Licensing

Subject: Cafe Caribbean

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there
We are emailing regarding a letter we received in the post re cafe Caribbean in Loughton. Ref WK/202037100

The representation we are concerned about a number of issues relating to the following Prevention of public
nuisance. If this premises can remain open till midnight around a very residential area where we live on Habgood
Road the noise pollution of being coming and going with the service of alcohol | find extremely concerning.

Kind regards
Sarah Trenam
.habgood road
Loughton

Page 133



Handan Ibrahim

From: Tim williams |

Sent: 18 Octaber 2020 20:57

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation AGAINST the licensing application for Cafe Caribbean {Loughton)
Ltd

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To The Licensing Team, Epping Forest District Council,

| would like to make a representation AGAINST the licensing application for the supply of alcohol (until
2300 Sunday-Thursday and until 0000 Friday and Saturday), provision of live and recorded music (on Friday
and Saturday nights until 0000) and the provision of late night refreshment {until 2330 Sunday-Thursday
and until 0030 on Fridays and Saturdays) at Cafe Caribbean, 262 High Road, Loughton, 1G10 1RB.

| am the occupant of JJgrooklyn Court, High Road, - which is less than 100 metres from the
venue in question, and | am deeply concerned that if this licence is granted, a public nuisance will occur as
people leaving the venue late at night will create a lot of noise that will affect my ability to sleep and
interfere with my rights to quiet enjoyment of my property. This additional noise will augment the existing
noise that | am exposed to from passing traffic and people walking along the High Road. { am also
concerned that the supply of alcohol at this venue could lead to an increase in anti-social behaviour and
other crime in the nearby area.

If any further detail is required then | am happy to be contacted by email_or by phone

Best wishes,
Tim Williams

Tim Williams MA VetMB PhD AFHEA FRCPath DipECVCP MRCVS
EBVS European Veterinary Specialist in Clinical Pathology
RCVS Recognised Specialist in Veterinary Pathology (Clinical)

Senior Lecturer in Clinical Pathology
University of Cambridge
Department of Veterinary Medicine
Madingley Road

Cambridge

CB3 0ES

United Kingdom

Director of Studies in Veterinary Medicine
Fitzwilliam College, Cambridge

https://www.hospital.vet.cam.ac.uk/diagnostic-laboratories/clinical-pathology
Page 134




Handan lbrahim
h

From: siman Kestenbaurn I

Sent: 17 October 2020 15:49
To: Licensing
Subject: Cafe Caribbean Loughton limited

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content Is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,
| am writing to notify you of my objection for extending the licensing hours at Cafe Caribbean.

Loughton High Street has a problem with Iate night nuisance from revellers and people who have drunk too much at
bars and pubs.

if more venues are to offer late night drinking and entertainment this would exacerbate the problem further.
I'm concerned about increased crime, noise and nuisance.

Kind regards,
Simon Kestenbaum

[l Habeood Rd, Loughton|

Page 135



Denise Bastick
“

From: Contact Us

Sent: 29 October 2020 10:44

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Cafe Caribbean License Application
Attachments: Cafe Caribbean let 29.10.20.docx

From: Chris Beament [

Sent: 29 October 2020 09:59

To: Contact Us <ContactUs@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; contact@loughton-tc.gov.uk
Cc: Church Office <administrator@loughtonmethodist.org.uk>

Subject: Cafe Caribbean License Application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council, Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
Please find attached our comments regarding the above license application.

Would you please ensure this communication is passed on to the relevant people involved.

Thanking you in anticipation
Yours sincerely

Chris Beament

on behalf of
Loughton Methodist Church

Pageil136



Loughton Methodist Church

Life: -Community

Epping Forest District Council
Licensing Unit Civic Offices
High Street

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ

29" October 2020
Dear Sir
Re Café Caribbean License Applications

I am writing to object to the current Café Caribbean (Loughton) Ltd license applications by
way of extending their opening hours to the public and providing Late Night Refreshment,
Late Night Live and Recorded Music and supply of Alcohol both on and off the premises
beyond 22:00.

We are their neighbours at 260 High Road and although since opening they are good
neighbours we are concerned about any increased litter on our forecourt if a takeaway
service is provided along with any increased noise in the vicinity.

Parking is extremely limited around the High Road. In non-covid times the Church car park
is well used by users of our premises, and insufficient to meet our needs at peak times. We
are therefore concerned about any non-authorised parking caused by this application
particularly if there is any take away activity.

Loughton Methodist Church is community minded and therefore consideration should be
given to the whole of the community and not to a part in isolation.

Late night drinkers fuelled with alcohol are not the quietest of people and in recent years
premises providing late night alcohol at the other end of the High Road have been the
cause of crime and disorder as well as issues around public nuisance and public safety.

The café has a noisy extractor fan and this will be in operation longer and will extend to the
emission of food odours. This is unwelcome news to anyone living in the immediate area
and in particular the flats above the café.

Minister: Rev Sue Creighton
Church Manager: Cat Davies Tel: 020 85023071 email: administrator@loughtonmethodist.org.uk
260 High Road, Loughton IG10 ﬁB wwv;fégiltonmethodist.org.uk
Charity Commissisn®EHS NG 126831



Loughton Methodist Church

Life- Community

Closing at 22:00 is the neighbourly thing to do. It is a café so other measures worthy of
consideration are consumption only on the premises and a delivery service.

In these current Covid times the spirit of the government’s message is to curtail and
minimise human interaction rather than encourage more of it with longer opening hours.

Thank you for the opportunity to make representations and | hope that you will consider
the balanced points made above when considering the Café Caribbean license applications.

With kind regards

Chris Beament
Property Chairman at
Loughton Methodist Church

Minister: Rev Sue Creighton
Church Manager: Cat Davies Tel: 020 85023071 email: administrator@loughtonmethodist.org.uk
260 High Road, Loughton 1G10 1RB www.loughtonmethodist.org.uk

Charity Corqsn'ga‘oé ngélo. 1126831



Denise Bastick
ﬁ

From: John Dessauer

Sent: 29 October 2020 16:13

To: Licensing

Subject: Register of Licence application received for Café Caribbean (Loughton) Ltd., 262
High Road, Loughton, IG10 1FB

Attachments: Caribbean application.docx

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content Is safe.

| attach representation in reference to the above,

John Dessauer
Bl Hollyoak House

Il High Road

Loughton

Page 139



Register of licence applications received

Date application received: 9" October 2020

Applicant Name: Café Caribbean {Loughton) Ltd.
Address of Premises: 262 High Road, Loughton, 1G10 1FB

| write to ask that the licensable activities asked for in the above application be amended. In doing so
| accept that the Café Caribbean restaurant is in itself an acceptable establishment. | am however
opposing the opening times applied for as | would maintain that the hours applied for would
increase late night noise, rowdeism and general anti-social behavior. Men urinating in public nearby
have also been noted in recent weeks and an increase in such behavior would be likely. This would
no doubt be caused by the number of eating houses in the immediate area and such behavior would
be increased by any such increased opening hours and this includes the Café Caribbean.

Below | suggest opening which hours should be imposed in order to prevent noise and nuisance to
nearby residences, including recently opened retirement apartments.

Supply of Alcohol (both on & off the premises)
Monday to Thursday  12.00pm to 10.30pm
Friday & Saturday 12.00pm to 11.30pm
Sunday 12.00pm to 10.30pm
Provision of Live Music

Friday & Saturday NO

Provision of Recorded Music NO
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Thursday NO

Friday & Saturday NO

Sunday NO

Hours Premises will be open to the public
Monday to Thursday  11.00am to 10.30pm
Friday & Saturday 11.00am to 11.30pm
Sunday 11.00am to 10.30pm

| believe the above opening hours would be acceptable and allow the Café Caribbean and local
residents to live in harmony.

PTO

Page 140



John Dessauer

[} otiyoak House, JlllHigh Road,
Loughton, [ EGEGN

Page 141



25 October 2020

The Licensing Team

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping
Essex

CMi64BZ

Dear Sirs

APPLICATION BY CAFE CARIBBEAN (LOUGHTON) LTD

I own Flat NoIDiggins Court, 262 High Road, Loughton IG10 1RB and am writing
to object to this Licence Application for the following reasons.

1

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL (BOTH ON AND OFF PREMISES)

The Applicant is applying to supply alcohol on Friday and Saturday up until
midnight meaning that people will be able to walk in and buy off sales to
drink on the street. The supply of alcohol should not be available after 11pm.

PROVISION OF LIVE AND RECORDED MUSIC ON FRIDAY AND
SATURDAY BETWEEN 11PM AND MIDNIGHT

This will create a nuisance to the occupants of the flats above the premises
and if granted provision should be made for speakers to be free standing

not mounted on walls as the boom boom of the bass travels to the properties
above as has already been experienced. The premises should be professionally
sound proofed and music should stop and 11pm.

Page 142



3 PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

As the premis is in a residential block the extension to the late night hours
should not be granted especially on Fridays and Saturdays to 12.30am as the
residents will be trying to sleep. By the time the Cafe has cleared up it will be
close to 1am which is totally unacceptable. 11 pm should be the latest.

4 HOURS PREMISES WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

As stated in the above comments 11 pm is the latest the Cafe should be
open until and the extension after 11 pm should not be granted,

There is no parking available for the premis@. The car park at the rear is all allocated
to the residents of Diggins Court and Von Ryan House and not available to the
public.

Yours faithfu

Peter Spratt

Page 143



The heensing TeAM Vo OCIORER - 2020
EppinG ForesT DisTucT Coonail
Civic offices
HiSu SThesT
EppiNG
ESSEX
CMIG B

Dere Sies.
Wr: Live NT Norvesr HlllOiccineg CoorT 1G o leg

Np Bt Wamng To ORSecT

T THiIS hicence ApphichTion

Fop THE Fouowing Reasong

We Bom otdect THKT 12-copnt, s To LNTE

For THe Mosic To Enp, hno THe Noise SF Tre people Corung

GUT A THey Witk B STANDING ARouw® BEING A Nuishrice
WiTH DranKing hwd Rbcotol..

Ao By THe Tide N THe People So Hoe, THen THey HWVE To

Clepa q;»_'IN‘n—\E ChAre WicH Weolo Be Gonge 1-0O0pw .

Ao THen AN THe SUMMER [ Tiey WilL HAve THE FeonT DocRS Spety
Ano Tuey Wil B SITTING ouTsIPE, ANDTHIS ISNST MecgpTaple
We Bomd HAVE No pProalem

fon Tue Chfe CARIBEEAN (houcTon) LD
To SHuT KT \\-ocopM sHoulo Be THe LATesT

Ac Us hwo ResiDenTs Witk Be TTRYWS To Sheep.

')/oon.s FN“FHFQLL\/

Page 144



Recoived 3O 10 2020 |
oo [ Bl D5 ot
L6 Mgk Raod

Lﬂ“gk&om

Eoae IR

Yo ur Lo W[ 200N 100 N§ Octote— 2020

E ppnrg Foveal Dokrriet Ce':-lnw—lﬁ-
k\\uz».«.a,}\% Ul Gl Offtees
Wen  StEast
E pftre
Baasy CHik LBz
Por SL:'-Q,
R Mcanes fpplication from  Cofd Conlhlron (honphton) Liet,
et The ReveSTeo— of N g
M\B WG,L‘MM qﬁ-gu_n. 'BJ\R—CA-#W’M%&-M Cororragd
alowk onyy Aredal tlodip Nours, Wngvburadet Ghel \oleth
\}, y\o&' \HLPG %ur*dsp—\‘ﬂ-é— B el \-ﬁwm ‘W‘\\% ?u.o{? -—Q;-Fp_.J_e.'ngL
By rvuuol—\f— d.ousr\d.--m.:io Gels l%— %Uc /eoqo‘-n.~ s ha %J—ln—tr’g,
\91—?06{42::444..
-\Qnaf:rkn.f Q-(yeuﬂ&w- *‘-U-'Lc:.ﬂq viRe cuotomany Aoose e F—M.n\u.:.ea__
&)\Q-\d %ﬂ-&él’\ﬂ_{“ ou,l'.’ouo'(_o_ \Au-\.,t'—('\ca Ber- Lo~ elz. ond can
\oe, e valla g r\ol‘&xﬂ,. w{u\ Lot c,f_m-:..\;\% "*M‘F-%o:ﬂ-l‘
D0 Zo — P, <ouwld wlon ll: f“v\-ﬁ;kls' \ao lcwx\ gefera
the= Ly W c\%w;_.
Flr:q.Q}hO Y rauot @y Glob bhe otros off Lope Coyldren
Mo ws Bolbn -footey

Shea Cveoh CMm)

/

Page 145



Denise Bastick
“

From: jyoti lakhani

Sent: 25 October 2020 17:27

To: Licensing

Subject: Cafe Caribbean Licensing Permission/ objection
Attachments: Voice 002.m4a; Voice 003.m4a

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content s safe.

Hi | recieved a note saying that cafe Caribbean has requested application for a right to supply alcohol, music, and
late night refreshments. Id like to object to all. | live behind the restaurant and its definitely a nuisance, you've given
permission to other restaurants i.e turquoise grill and the noise and drunken behaviour from its visitor's is appalling
(see attachment).

This is a residential area and should be treated as one, but with noise from the music and its visitor's soo loud it's
really problematic. The restaurants always go above the hours they suggest so much so I've called the police on 2

ocassions.

This is really unfair, and this restaurant is soo much smaller which will mean people hanging around outside etc... its
just not acceptable. Id urge you to please not grant this permission.

Page,;146



Denise Bastick
m

From: Denise Bastick

Sent: 05 November 2020 14:13

To: Jyoti lakhani

Cc: Handan [brahim; Kim Tuckey

Subject: RE: Cafe Caribbean Licensing Permission/ objection

Good afternoon

| have had an opportunity to discuss your representation with my manager, Mrs Kim Tuckey. Initially my manager
could not open the audio files. However, after closer inspection, it appears that they relate to noise from another
premises. Each application must be treated on its own merit and it is not permissible to use evidence from another
premises to make a representation against another application.

My manager has agreed to accept your written representation, but the audio files are not permissible.

Kind regards.

Denise Bastick

Licensing Compliance Officer

Commercial and Regulatory Service Directorate
dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Tel: 01992 564334

Working hours Wednesday ~ Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer

hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153
Monday ~ Wednesday

From: jyoti lakhani <jklakhani@gmail.com>

Sent: 05 November 2020 13:15

To: Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Cafe Caribbean Licensing Permission/ objection

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please can you confirm whether my objection has been registered.

On Thu, 5 Nov 2020, 13:13 Denise Bastick, <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon

Unfortunately, as previously stated, we cannot accept the audio files. This is due to technical issues with the Zoom
meeting and also, even if this were possible, the audio files would need to be verified by our Environmental Noise
Team.

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Procedures for the Conduct of a Virtual Meeting
	5 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	6 Application for a Premises Licence - Churchgate Farm Foods Ltd, Unit 5, Mayfields Farm, Sheering Road, Harlow CM17 0JP
	Churchgate Farm Foods Ltd (2) Redacted docs

	7 Application for a Premises Licence - Quality and Excellence Ltd, 12 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois CM16 7EY
	Quality and Excellence Ltd BUNDLE

	8 Application for a Premises Licence - Café Caribbean, 262 High Road, Loughton IG10 1RB
	Cafe Caribbean - Panel Pack_Redacted




